
AARON D. FORD 
  Attorney General 
MARCIANELLE C. VILLANUEVA-ESCOLIN (Bar No. 15108) 
  Deputy Attorney General  
State of Nevada 
Office of the Attorney General  
1 State of Nevada Way, Suite 100  
Las Vegas, NV 89119  
(702) 486-3125 (phone) 
 
Attorneys for the State of Nevada,  
ex rel. its Department of Taxation 
 

IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE 

 
In re: 
 
FULCRUM BIOENERGY INC., 
 
                                    Debtor. 

Chapter 11 
 
Case No.: 24-12008 (TMH) 
 
 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 
I hereby certify that the following document was electronically filed on the date indicated 

on the attached Notice of Electronic Filing, which is automatically generated by the United States 

Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware CM/ECF system, and served as further indicated 

on the attached Notice of Electronic Filing: STATE OF NEVADA, EX REL. ITS 

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION’S MOTION FOR ORDER LIFTING STAY AND 

ALLOWING ADMINISTRATIVE TAX MATTER TO PROCEED ON ORDER 

SHORTENING TIME. 

DATED this 14th day of April, 2025. 

  /s/ Mercedita Garcia        
 AG Legal Secretary 
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From: DEBdb_ECF_Reply@deb.uscourts.gov
To: dummail@deb.uscourts.gov
Subject: Ch-11 24-12008-TMH Fulcrum BioEnergy, Motion for Relief From Stay (B)
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 6:10:49 PM

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of
record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed
electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To
avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document
is a transcript, the free copy and 30-page limit do not apply.

U.S. Bankruptcy Court

District of Delaware

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was received from Marcianelle Cruz Villanueva-Escolin entered on 4/11/2025 at 9:09 PM EDT and
filed on 4/11/2025 
Case Name: Fulcrum BioEnergy, Inc.
Case Number: 24-12008-TMH
Document Number: 536

Docket Text: 
Motion for Relief from Stay (FEE) . Fee Amount $199. Filed by State of Nevada ex rel. Department of Taxation. (Villanueva-
Escolin, Marcianelle)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document 
Original filename:State of Nevada, ex rel. its Dept. of Taxation's Motion for Order Lifting Stay and Allowing Administrative
Tax Matter to Proceed on Order Shortening Time.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP bkecfStamp_ID=983460418 [Date=4/11/2025] [FileNumber=19143268-0 
] [9d50c3fb2172098aee283f97cc29fb98df8c5ea75f64afc17e83cea84e812017e1a 
bdbb9a6f018ce5156907e971a7ff4c0f19399002993b188bf9426727e0da5]] 

24-12008-TMH Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Sameer M. Alifarag on behalf of Creditor Committee Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors 
sameeralifarag@eversheds-sutherland.com 

David M. Bass on behalf of Interested Party ThermoChem Recovery International, Inc. 
dbass@coleschotz.com 

Karen C. Bifferato on behalf of Creditor Airgas USA, LLC 
kbifferato@connollygallagher.com 

Karen C. Bifferato on behalf of Creditor TRI General Improvement District 
kbifferato@connollygallagher.com 

Morton R. Branzburg on behalf of Interested Party PCL Administration LLC 
mbranzburg@klehr.com, jtaylor@klehr.com 

Joseph E Brenner on behalf of Creditor Brinderson, LLC 
jbrenner@grsm.com, kpatrick@grsm.com 

Michael G. Busenkell on behalf of Creditor Specialty Welding & Turnarounds LLC 
mbusenkell@gsbblaw.com, mfriedman@gsbblaw.com 

Clint Michael Carlisle on behalf of Attorney Morris, Nichols, Arsht & Tunnell LLP 
ccarlisle@morrisnichols.com 
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Clint Michael Carlisle on behalf of Claims Agent Kurtzman Carson Consultants, LLC dba Verita Global 
ccarlisle@morrisnichols.com 

Clint Michael Carlisle on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum BioEnergy, Inc. 
ccarlisle@morrisnichols.com 

Clint Michael Carlisle on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum Sierra BioFuels, LLC 
ccarlisle@morrisnichols.com 

Clint Michael Carlisle on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum Sierra Finance Company, LLC 
ccarlisle@morrisnichols.com 

Clint Michael Carlisle on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum Sierra Holdings, LLC 
ccarlisle@morrisnichols.com 

Clint Michael Carlisle on behalf of Other Prof. Development Specialists, Inc. 
ccarlisle@morrisnichols.com 

Shawn M. Christianson on behalf of Creditor Oracle America, Inc. 
schristianson@buchalter.com, cmcintire@buchalter.com 

Robert J. Dehney on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum BioEnergy, Inc. 
rdehney@morrisnichols.com, robert-dehney-4464@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-
3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-0804@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Robert J. Dehney on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum Sierra BioFuels, LLC 
rdehney@morrisnichols.com, robert-dehney-4464@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-
3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-0804@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Robert J. Dehney on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum Sierra Finance Company, LLC 
rdehney@morrisnichols.com, robert-dehney-4464@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-
3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-0804@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Robert J. Dehney on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum Sierra Holdings, LLC 
rdehney@morrisnichols.com, robert-dehney-4464@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-
3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-0804@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Mark L. Desgrosseilliers on behalf of Interested Party C2C Technical Services, LLC 
desgross@chipmanbrown.com, fusco@chipmanbrown.com;dero@chipmanbrown.com;hitchens@chipmanbrown.com 

Christopher M. Donnelly on behalf of Creditor Committee Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors 
cdonnelly@morrisjames.com, ddepta@morrisjames.com;slisko@morrisjames.com;mwhalen@morrisjames.com 

Kayla D Dorame on behalf of Creditor State of Nevada ex rel. Department of Taxation 
kdorame@ag.nv.gov, mmgarcia@ag.nv.gov 

Marc C. Forsythe on behalf of Creditor Huddl3 Group 
mforsythe@goeforlaw.com, dcyrankowski@goeforlaw.com 

Alexis R. Gambale on behalf of Creditor Abeinsa Abener Teyma General Partnership 
agambale@pashmanstein.com, lsalcedo@pashmanstein.com;dsklar@pashmanstein.com 

Adam J. Goldberg on behalf of Interested Party Switch, Ltd. 
adam.goldberg@lw.com 

Geoffrey G. Grivner on behalf of Creditor Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation 
geoffrey.grivner@bipc.com,
sherry.fornwalt@bipc.com;donna.curcio@bipc.com;mark.pfeiffer@bipc.com;joseph.roadarmel@bipc.com;eservice@bipc.com

Daniel M. Hansen on behalf of Creditor Distribution International Southwest, Inc. 
dhansen@gibbsgiden.com, sberry@gibbsgiden.com 

Daniel M. Hansen on behalf of Creditor Specialty Distribution Group, LLC 
dhansen@gibbsgiden.com, sberry@gibbsgiden.com 

Melissa M. Hartlipp on behalf of Interested Party ThermoChem Recovery International, Inc. 
MHartlipp@coleschotz.com, pratkowiak@coleschotz.com;lmorton@coleschotz.com;bankruptcy@coleschotz.com 
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Henry Jon Jaffe on behalf of Creditor Abeinsa Abener Teyma General Partnership 
hjaffe@pashmanstein.com, hjaffe@pashmanstein.com 

Henry Jon Jaffe on behalf of Creditor Abeinsa Abener Teyma General Partnership and Abengoa, S.A. 
hjaffe@pashmanstein.com, hjaffe@pashmanstein.com 

Albert Kass on behalf of Claims Agent Kurtzman Carson Consultants, LLC dba Verita Global 
ECFpleadings@kccllc.com, ecfpleadings@kccllc.com 

Jennifer B Kimble on behalf of Creditor Committee Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors 
jenniferkimble@eversheds-sutherland.com, dclaussen@lowenstein.com 

Andrew L Magaziner on behalf of Interested Party UMB Bank, N.A., as Trustee and Collateral Agent 
bankfilings@ycst.com 

Boris I. Mankovetskiy on behalf of Creditor Specialty Welding & Turnarounds LLC 
bmankovetskiy@sillscummis.com 

Alison Maser on behalf of Interested Party C2C Technical Services, LLC 
maser@chipmanbrown.com, dero@chipmanbrown.com 

Emily Rae Mathews on behalf of Interested Party Switch, Ltd. 
mathews@rlf.com, rbgroup@rlf.com;ann-jerominski-2390@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca--speaker-6328@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Avery Meng on behalf of Attorney Morris, Nichols, Arsht & Tunnell LLP 
ameng@morrisnichols.com, avery-meng-0353@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;john-lawrence-
0804@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com 

Avery Meng on behalf of Claims Agent Kurtzman Carson Consultants, LLC dba Verita Global 
ameng@morrisnichols.com, avery-meng-0353@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;john-lawrence-
0804@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com 

Avery Meng on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum BioEnergy, Inc. 
ameng@morrisnichols.com, avery-meng-0353@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;john-lawrence-
0804@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com 

Avery Meng on behalf of Other Prof. Development Specialists, Inc. 
ameng@morrisnichols.com, avery-meng-0353@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;john-lawrence-
0804@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com 

Michael Joseph Merchant on behalf of Interested Party Switch, Ltd. 
merchant@rlf.com, rbgroup@rlf.com;ann-jerominski-2390@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca--speaker-6328@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Todd C. Meyers on behalf of Creditor Committee Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors 
toddmeyers@eversheds-sutherland.com, gfinizio@ktslaw.com;kmoynihan@ktslaw.com;jmacdonald@ktslaw.com 

Curtis S. Miller on behalf of Attorney Morris, Nichols, Arsht & Tunnell LLP 
csmefiling@mnat.com, curtis-miller-4921@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-
3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-0804@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Curtis S. Miller on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum BioEnergy, Inc. 
csmefiling@mnat.com, curtis-miller-4921@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-
3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-0804@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Curtis S. Miller on behalf of Other Prof. Development Specialists, Inc. 
csmefiling@mnat.com, curtis-miller-4921@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-
3578@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-0804@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Eric J. Monzo on behalf of Creditor Committee Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors 
emonzo@morrisjames.com, ddepta@morrisjames.com;slisko@morrisjames.com;mwhalen@morrisjames.com 

Lucian Borders Murley on behalf of Creditor Johnson Matthey Davy Technologies Ltd. 
luke.murley@saul.com, robyn.warren@saul.com 

Kelly Neal on behalf of Creditor Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation 
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kelly.neal@bipc.com 

Domenic E. Pacitti on behalf of Interested Party PCL Administration LLC 
dpacitti@klehr.com 

Jake A. Rauchberg on behalf of Claims Agent Kurtzman Carson Consultants, LLC dba Verita Global 
jrauchberg@morrisnichols.com, jake-rauchberg-0112@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-
0804@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-3578@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Jake A. Rauchberg on behalf of Debtor Fulcrum BioEnergy, Inc. 
jrauchberg@morrisnichols.com, jake-rauchberg-0112@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-
0804@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-3578@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Jake A. Rauchberg on behalf of Other Prof. Development Specialists, Inc. 
jrauchberg@morrisnichols.com, jake-rauchberg-0112@ecf.pacerpro.com;jlawrence@morrisnichols.com;john-lawrence-
0804@ecf.pacerpro.com;rebecca-weidman-3578@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Steven J. Reisman on behalf of Interested Party PCL Administration LLC 
sreisman@katten.com, nyc.bknotices@katten.com 

Reliable Companies 
gmatthews@reliable-co.com 

Brian Sandlow Rosen on behalf of Interested Party Switch, Ltd. 
brian.rosen@lw.com, brian-rosen-8701@ecf.pacerpro.com;Christopher.tarrant@lw.com 

Peter S Russ on behalf of Creditor Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation 
peter.russ@bipc.com, eservice@bipc.com 

Jeffrey M. Schlerf on behalf of Creditor Waste Management of Nevada, Inc. 
jeffrey.schlerf@stinson.com, lauren.langner@stinson.com 

Andrew H. Sherman on behalf of Creditor Specialty Welding & Turnarounds LLC 
asherman@sillscummis.com 

Jack Shrum on behalf of Creditor Schmueser & Associates, LLC 
jshrum@jshrumlaw.com 

Jack Shrum on behalf of Creditor Southern Industrial Constructors, Inc. 
jshrum@jshrumlaw.com 

Rosa Sierra-Fox on behalf of U.S. Trustee U.S. Trustee 
rosa.sierra@usdoj.gov, rosa.sierra-fox@usdoj.gov 

Amanda R. Steele on behalf of Interested Party Switch, Ltd. 
steele@rlf.com 

Lisa Bittle Tancredi on behalf of Interested Party Wells Fargo Bank, National Association 
lisa.tancredi@wbd-us.com, cindy.giobbe@wbd-us.com;nichole.wilcher@wbd-us.com 

U.S. Trustee 
USTPRegion03.WL.ECF@USDOJ.GOV 

Phillip G. Vermont on behalf of Creditor PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
pvermont@randicklaw.com 

Phillip G. Vermont on behalf of Creditor USPP THE SIGNATURE CENTER, LLC 
pvermont@randicklaw.com 

Marcianelle Cruz Villanueva-Escolin on behalf of Creditor State of Nevada ex rel. Department of Taxation 
mescolin@ag.nv.gov, mmillam@ag.nv.gov 

Matthew P. Ward on behalf of Interested Party Wells Fargo Bank, National Association 
matthew.ward@wbd-us.com, Heidi.sasso@wbd-us.com;cindy.giobbe@wbd-us.com;nichole.wilcher@wbd-us.com 

Jeffrey R. Waxman on behalf of Creditor Committee Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors 
jwaxman@morrisjames.com, ddepta@morrisjames.com;slisko@morrisjames.com;mwhalen@morrisjames.com 
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24-12008-TMH Notice will not be electronically mailed to: 

Joshua M. Altman on behalf of Interested Party PCL Administration LLC 
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP 
525 W. Monroe Street 
Chicago, IL 60661-3693 

Apex Grading 
Attn: Ryan Berindean 
PO Box 19045 
Reno, NV 89511 

Aquatech International, LLC 
Attn: Michael J. Mancosh 
One Four Coins Drive 
Canonsburg, PA 15217 

Douglas Buckley on behalf of Interested Party UMB Bank, N.A., as Trustee and Collateral Agent 
Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP 
1177 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 

Amy Caton on behalf of Interested Party UMB Bank, N.A., as Trustee and Collateral Agent 
1177 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 

Michael E. Comerford on behalf of Interested Party PCL Administration LLC 
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP 
50 Rockefeller Plaza 
New York, NY 10020-1605 

Alex Fugazzi on behalf of Creditor Abeinsa Abener Teyma General Partnership 
SNELL & WILMER L.L.P. 
1700 S. Pavilion Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 

Zachary H Hemenway on behalf of Creditor Waste Management of Nevada, Inc. 
Stinson LLP 
1201 Walnut, Suite 2900 
Kansas City, MO 64106 

Dominique M. Jacques, Esq. on behalf of Creditor USPP THE SIGNATURE CENTER, LLC 
Randick O'Dea Tooliatos Vermont & Sargen 
5000 Hopyard Road 
Suite 225 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 

Johnson Matthey Davy Technologies Ltd. 
Attn: Amy Donohue-Babiak 
435 Devon Park Drive 
Suite 600 
Wayne, PA 19087 

David E. A. Jordan on behalf of Interested Party ThermoChem Recovery International, Inc. 
FISH & RICHARDSON 
1000 Maine Avenue SW, Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20024 

Peter P. Knight on behalf of Interested Party PCL Administration LLC 
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP 
525 West Monroe Street 
Chicago, IL 60661-3693 

Gregory A. Kopacz on behalf of Creditor Specialty Welding & Turnarounds LLC 
Sills Cummins & Gross P.C. 
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One Riverfront Plaza 
Newark, NJ 07102 

Debbie Leonard on behalf of Creditor TRI General Improvement District 
Leonard Law PC 
955 S. Virginia Street 
Suite 220 
Reno, NV 89502 

Linde Inc., 
Attn: Jeffrey Weiss 
10 Riverview Dr 
Danbury, CT 06810 

Brian J. Livedalen, Esq. on behalf of Interested Party ThermoChem Recovery International, Inc. 
Fish & Richardson 
1000 Maine Avenue SW 
Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20024 

Bob Olson on behalf of Creditor Abeinsa Abener Teyma General Partnership 
SNELL & WILMER L.L.P. 
1700 S. Pavilion Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 

Benjamin S Sieck on behalf of Interested Party UMB Bank, N.A., as Trustee and Collateral Agent 
Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP 
1177 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 

Miranda S Swift on behalf of Creditor Waste Management of Nevada, Inc. 
Stinson LLP 
1201 Walnut, Suite 2900 
Kansas City, MO 64106 

Meghana Vunnamadala on behalf of Interested Party Switch, Ltd. 
Latham & Watkins LLP 
1271 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10020 

Irving E. Walker on behalf of Interested Party ThermoChem Recovery International, Inc. 
Cole Schotz P.C. 
1201 Wills Street 
Suite 320 
Baltimore, MD 21231 

Washington Mills Electro Minerals Corporation 
Attn: Nancy Gates 
1801 Buffalo Avenue 
Niagara Falls, NY 14303 

Madison G. Wedderspoon, Esq. on behalf of Creditor Distribution International Southwest, Inc. 
Gibbs, Giden, Locher, Turner, Senet & Wi 
7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 
Suite 450 
Las Vegas, NV 89128 

Madison G. Wedderspoon, Esq. on behalf of Creditor Specialty Distribution Group, LLC 
Gibbs, Giden, Locher, Turner, Senet & Wi 
7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd. 
Suite 450 
Las Vegas, NV 89128 

Alexander Woolverton on behalf of Interested Party UMB Bank, N.A., as Trustee and Collateral Agent 
KRAMER LEVIN NAFTALIS & FRANKEL LLP 
1177 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 20036 
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